Kya Ikon Sanchez

Tinley Park, IL | (708) 577-0808 | <u>Sanchez.kyaikon@outlook.com</u> | https://kyasanchez38.wixsite.com/my-site

Profile

Dedicated accounting student at Northwest Missouri State University with recent experience in governmental accounting, commercial audit, and individual tax. An Eagle Scout for life and a passionate trumpet player, I still find time to enjoy the outdoors and give back to my community in the ways I can.

Education

BACHELOR | 05/06/2023 | NORTHWEST MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY

- · Major in Public Accounting and a Minor in Accounting Information Systems
- Related coursework: Individual & Business Taxation, Governmental Accounting, Auditing, Cost Accounting
- · Managed funds, collected dues, and ran fundraisers as Treasurer of Epsilon Tau Pi

ASSOCIATE IN ARTS | 05/31/2020 | MORAINE VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- · Graduated with a 4.0 GPA and tuition fully funded through scholarships and part time work
- · Volunteered as apart of Phi Theta Kappa and actively participated as the Inter-Club Council representative for the Business Club

Experience

INTERN TECHNICAL SERVICES | GFOA | SEPTEMBER 2022 - MAY 2023

- · Independent remote position working 20 hours weekly
- · Analyzed GASB Technical Bulletins and Standards to present information to other members
- · Read through Popular Annual Financial Reports to provide feedback to local governments on format, layout, and presentation
- Traced information throughout Annual Comprehensive Financial Reports to ensure eligibility for GFOA awards

AUDIT INTERN | RSM US LLP | JUNE 2022 - AUGUST 2022

- · Assessed risks and evaluated client's internal control structure
- Performed substantive tests and tests of controls to identify and resolve accounting and reporting issues
- · Developed a proposed charity event with other interns across various teams
- · Worked in a team to develop an automated program to collect information from a general ledger to reconcile to a trial balance

TAX INTERN | ANDERS CPAS & ADVISORS | JANUARY 2022 - APRIL 2022

- · Prepared hundreds of individual, trust, and gift tax returns for a wide range of clients
- · Worked alongside clients and senior staff to lay out beneficial tax planning strategies
- · Reviewed returns to identify and resolve federal and state technical tax issues